

HANGYEUL CHO

JERSEY CITY, New Jersey 07306 | C: 470-439-9523 | choh655@newschool.edu

SUMMARY

I'm a textile designer and fashion designer. Based on the textile design background, fashion designing with better understanding of fabric properties and my own textile design is my strength. I'm versatile in various design style.

Creative fashion designer with experience designing and executing original surface patterns in multiple colorways for printing on textiles and other substrates. Skilled and efficient at using Clo3D to create and refine designs, meeting client specifications.

SKILLS

- Designing
- Drawing
- Painting
- Teaching
- Weaving
- Dyeing
- Knitting
- Printing design
- Fashion design
- Fashion Illustration
- Technical sketches
- Accessories and footwear
- Design strategy
- Clo3D
- Photoshop, Illustrator

EXPERIENCE

- 01/2012 to 08/2012 Assistant Teacher
Greensum – Busan, Busan
Academy for teaching high school students basic or art such as drawing, painting
- 03/2015 to 06/2015 Textile Designer, Book Cover Designer
Textory – Cheonan, Chungcheongnam-do
- A club for Making a book cover with textile design with connected textile company
- Meeting and discussing with chief of company about support
- Designing realizable book cover
- 02/2016 to 11/2016 Textile Designer, Accessory Designer
Club C – Cheonan, Chungcheongnam-do
- A club for making fashion accessories with textiles that members designing
- Participating international hand made fair

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 02/2017 Bachelor of Arts: Textile Design
SANGMYUNG UNIVERSITY – Choenan, Chungcheongnam-do, South Korea South Korea
-GPA: 3.7

-Learned skills : Weaving, Knitting, Dyeing, Digital printing design,
Accessory design, Textile history

Bachelor of Arts: Fashion Design

Savannah College of Art And Design – Savannah, GA

Participated only one semester

Transferred to Parsons AAS Fashion Design

05/2020

Associate of Applied Science: Fashion Design

Parsons The New School For Design – New York, NY

-GPA : 3.79

-Learned skills : Fashion design, Patterning, Draping, Tailoring, Shoe design,
Accessory design, Overall abilities to make a collection

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

19th International Design Trend Competition – THIRD PRIZE

25th Korea Textile Design Competition– SPECIAL SELECTED PRIZE

27th Korea Textile Design Competition – MINISTER PRIZE (The second)